Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:56 PM
To: ‘Go Chee Han'

Cc: Dennis Yap; SUR; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

Dear Chee Han,

Finalised $30,234.81 before excess $1,000.00 @ 15 days.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 10:11 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

Hi Celine,
COR correct $30,234.81 before excess & gst.

Thanks
Cheehan

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 12:26 pm

To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
<SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Dear Chee Han,

Please check is the final figure should be $30,234.81 before excess & GST?

Best Regards,



Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 10:15 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Dennis Yap Kian Meng <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

Hi Celine,

I've checked the finalize. Kindly assist.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 8:35 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

Hi Steve,
Photos as requested

With thank & best regards

Dennis Yap

Technical Executive

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Tel: 6771 4433 | DID: 94506582 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 7:10 pm

To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Request before spray photo.



Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@I|kkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 7:03 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: SLK8192B - FINALIZE

Hi Steve,
Finalize.

Thanks

Cheehan
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entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
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